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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Friday, August 08,2008 1% PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: .SI~I~OOE 1:s :oo  PM 
Docket Number: 080188-WS 
Filename I Path: 080168.CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0507ord.doc 

- - ~ -  

Friday, August 08, 2008 3:46 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 119337) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

8/8/2008 



PARTY COMPANY 
AAMF CODE 

Southlake Utilities, Inc WS638 

Piinled on 8/8/2008 BL I 45 24 I’M 

ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

wjdeaspa@bellsouth net 

I 



1 ..... CLK Official Fillng****7/16/2008 1 0 9 2  AM 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/16/2008 10:28:00 AM vw 
Docket Number: 080168-WS 
Filename / Path: 

Wednesday, July 16.2008 1029 AM 

GC& 0801 68.0701 08-0R.rrj.doc 

Notice of Proposed Aqencv Action Order Establishinq AFUDC Rates 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0455ord.doc 

Wednesday, July 16,2008 4:35 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 805090) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

7/16/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080168 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 [ wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net I No 

PI-ii,tedon7/16/2008at4.34:13 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRMA 1. MCMURWAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

March 26,2008 

James L. Ade, Esquire 
James L. Ade, P.L. 
841 Prudential Drive, Suite 1400 
Jacksonville, Florida 32207 

Re: Docket No. 080168-WS 

Dear Mr. Ade: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for establishment of allowance for finds used 
during conskction (AFUDC) rate for system located in Lake County, effective January 1,2008, by 
Southlake Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on March 21,2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2 3 0  SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Oppolhlnity Employer 

YSC Webrite: hltp:liwww.lloridnpse.mm Internet E-mail: mntlct@wtnte.fl.us 
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Page 1 of 1 Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Conmissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Comni ssioners 

Docket No.080168-WS Date Docketed: 03/21/2008 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  establishment o f  allowance f o r  funds used during 
construction (AFUDC) ra te  for system located i n  Lake County, 
e f fect ive January 1, 2008, by Southlake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Company: Southlake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A6Cc) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBWCT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianmentr 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

I I I 

5. ii 6 .  

2 7 .  

29. 
Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35.  
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

I I 
I 

I 

I I 
1 

s 



Case Ass i q i  an - p T m F l  

%- 1 rl 

Docket No.9- Date Docketed: Q3/2l/2008 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  establlshlnetd o f  allowance f o r  funds used during 

Conpany: Southlake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

construction ( A N D O  r a t e  for system located i n  Lake County, 
e f fec t i ve  January 1, 2008. by Southlake U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

B Fletcher 
K B l l l i nas lea  
C Bulecza-Banks 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. S t a f f  Ret-dation "E 06/i9/zooa 

Referred to: ADM CLK CNP (ECR) GCL PIF RC4 SCR SCA 
e()* indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR C m  l e t e r  and returns t o  C U  i n  10 workdays. 
proaram M u  l e  A6(c) 

T i m  Schedu l e  
WARNING: THIS SCXEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING aOCUPlENT 

FOR UPDATES UWTACT THE RECORM SECITlN:CSSO) 413-6770 
I T  IS  TENTAXYE AND SUBJECT TO REVISICW. 

St ff A si nt 

Agenda 
PA4 Order 

Consumt ing  Order i f  No PrOtest 
Close Docket o r  Revise W R  

Protest Period Expires 

I Due Dates 

"E 07/01/2008 
"E 07/21/2008 
"E 01/11/2008 
"E 01/14/2008 
"E 08/25/2008 

QPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

!ms 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
~~ 

29. 
Reconrnended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staff Counsel 

I I 
I ! 

Preheari n Off i cer 

jl Cannissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comissloner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Connrissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  fkirber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CuCOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


